



October 2020

## Librarian/Associate Dean

Carol Ann Davis

*University of South Florida*, [borchert@usf.edu](mailto:borchert@usf.edu)

Follow this and additional works at: [https://scholarcommons.usf.edu/usf\\_lda\\_cv](https://scholarcommons.usf.edu/usf_lda_cv)

---

### Scholar Commons Citation

Davis, Carol Ann, "Librarian/Associate Dean" (2020). *Faculty and Admin*. 15.  
[https://scholarcommons.usf.edu/usf\\_lda\\_cv/15](https://scholarcommons.usf.edu/usf_lda_cv/15)

This CV is brought to you for free and open access by the USF Libraries Data and Assessment at Scholar Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Faculty and Admin by an authorized administrator of Scholar Commons. For more information, please contact [scholarcommons@usf.edu](mailto:scholarcommons@usf.edu).

**CAROL ANN DAVIS**  
[orcid.org/0000-0002-1374-9446](https://orcid.org/0000-0002-1374-9446)

Associate Dean  
University of South Florida Libraries  
(813) 974-3901

4202 E. Fowler Ave. LIB 122  
Tampa, FL 33620-5400  
email: [borchert@usf.edu](mailto:borchert@usf.edu)

**EDUCATION**

- M.A., Spanish, University of South Florida, 2001, Phi Kappa Phi
- MLS, University of Kentucky, 1991, Beta Phi Mu
- BBA, Finance, College of William and Mary, 1990

**EXPERIENCE**

2020- **ASSOCIATE DEAN, COLLECTIONS & DISCOVERY**

*University of South Florida Libraries, Tampa, FL*

Provide support and backup for the Dean of the USF Libraries. Oversee the management of the Collections & Discovery area, including Textbook Affordability, Special Collections, and Digital Scholarship Services. Other areas of specialization in C&D include: collection management, electronic resources, discovery services, metadata, interlibrary loan, acquisitions, and government documents.

2018-2020 **ASSISTANT DEAN**

*University of South Florida Libraries, Tampa, FL*

Provide support and backup for the Dean of the USF Libraries. Continue work as Director of Digital Scholarship Services, and now oversee the management of the Collections & Discovery area, working closely with the director of that department. Areas of specialization in C&D include: collection management, electronic resources, discovery services, metadata, interlibrary loan, acquisitions, and government documents.

2016-2020 **DIRECTOR OF DIGITAL SCHOLARSHIP SERVICES**

*University of South Florida Libraries, Tampa, FL*

Directed newly established department managing scholarly communications and digital collections for the library. Oversaw the management of two repositories: an institutional repository presenting the faculty's scholarly publications and a digital repository for primary source collections in video, audio, 3D models, images, and text. The department's work also includes copyright/intellectual property, open access publishing, geographic information systems (GIS), data management, digitization, oral histories, and web services.

2004-2016 **COORDINATOR FOR SERIALS**

*University of South Florida Libraries, Tampa, FL*

Oversaw design and production of USF-hosted open access journals on the bepress Digital Commons platform. Worked closely with faculty/staff in various areas to ensure consistent and integrated access to electronic and print resources. Oversaw the assessment, selection, acquisition, deselection, and conversion to electronic format of serials. Negotiated license agreements for electronic titles.

2000-2004 **REFERENCE/LATIN AMERICAN CARIBBEAN STUDIES LIBRARIAN**

*University of South Florida Tampa Library, Tampa, FL*

Provided reference and research assistance at the reference desk and in an online environment. Conducted bibliographic instruction sessions and prepare handouts. Negotiated agreements with international institutions regarding the library and Latin American and Caribbean collections. Created and maintained Web pages for the Reference Department. Performed original and copy cataloging of Spanish-language materials.

1997-1999 **REFERENCE/GOVERNMENT DOCUMENTS LIBRARIAN**

*University of South Florida Tampa Library, Tampa, FL*

Provided reference service at the reference and documents desks. Conducted bibliographic instruction sessions and prepared handouts. Scheduled the documents desk and trained librarians and graduate assistants to work at the desk. Supervised student assistants, graduate assistants, and other part-time employees in the documents department. Also supervised the technical processing workflow for government documents.

1995-1997 **REFERENCE/GOVERNMENT DOCUMENTS LIBRARIAN**

*James B. Duke Library, Furman University, Greenville, SC*

Responsible for all aspects of government documents, including supervising the department, developing and maintaining the collection according to federal guidelines and needs of the community, cataloging and recon of materials, and serving as primary reference librarian for the collection. In Reference, conducted bibliographic instruction sessions and served several hours per week on a public service desk. Worked on collection development for the reference collection. Served as student advisor and collection development liaison for departments as assigned.

1991-1995 **HEAD, CATALOGING DEPARTMENT**

*James B. Duke Library, Furman University, Greenville, SC*

Responsible for supervising the department and establishing workflows. Performed original and complex copy cataloging in all formats for the library. Wrote procedures manual for the department. Participated in night and weekend reference rotation. Served as student advisor and collection development liaison for departments as assigned.

1993 **ACTING HEAD, SERIALS DEPARTMENT**

*James B. Duke Library, Furman University, Greenville, SC*

From May to October 1993, trained the new cataloger in the department and established a workflow. Evaluated material to be cataloged into the collection.

**PUBLICATIONS**

LeEtta Schmidt, Jason Boczar & Carol Ann Davis (2020) "Know Your Rights as an Author in Open Access Publications." *Numeracy* 13:1, DOI: <https://doi.org/10.5038/1936-4660.13.1.1>

Carol Ann Davis & Jason Boczar (2018) "Something Old, Something New, Something Bold, Something Cool: A Marriage of Two Repositories." *The Serials Librarian* 74:1-4, 139-144, DOI: <https://doi.org/10.1080/0361526X.2018.1430441>

- Carol Ann Davis, Wendy C. Robertson & Charlene N. Simser (2018) "Navigating the Political Waters of Open Access Publishing in Libraries." *The Serials Librarian* 74:1-4, 194-200, DOI: <https://doi.org/10.1080/0361526X.2018.1428477>
- Carol Ann Borchert & Jason Boczar (2016) "Numeracy and Evaluating Quality in Open Access Journals." *Numeracy* 9:2, DOI: <http://dx.doi.org/10.5038/1936-4660.9.2.1>
- Carol Ann Borchert, Char Simser & Wendy Robertson (2016) "Navigating the Political Waters of Open Access Publishing in Libraries." In *Open Access and the Future of Scholarly Communication: Policy and Infrastructure*, ed. Smith, Kevin L, and Katherine A Dickson. 137–60. Lanham, Maryland: Rowman & Littlefield.
- Chris Bullock, Char Simser & Carol Ann Borchert. "Open Dialog." *Serials Review*, 41, no.2 (2015):108-110, DOI: <http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/00987913.2015.1039908>
- Carol Ann Borchert & Julie Fielding (2014) "Scholar Commons @ USF: Sharing Knowledge Worldwide." *The Serials Librarian*, 66:1-4, 161-173, DOI: <http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/0361526X.2014.879638>
- Wendy C. Robertson & Carol Ann Borchert (2014) "Preserving Content from Your Institutional Repository." *The Serials Librarian*, 66:1-4, 278-288, DOI: <http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/0361526X.2014.881209>
- Metz-Wiseman, Monica, Carol Ann Borchert, Melanie Griffin, Deborah Henry. "Best Practices for Selecting the Best Fit." In *Planning and Implementing Resource Discovery Tools in Academic Libraries*. ed. Mary Popp and Diane Dallas, 77-89. Hershey, PA: IGI Global, 2012. <http://dx.doi.org/10.4018/978-1-4666-1821-3.ch005>
- Perry, Anali Maughan, Carol Ann Borchert, Timothy S. Deliyannides, Andrea Kosavic, Rebecca Kennison, and Sharon Dyas-Correia. "The Balance Point: Libraries as Journal Publishers." *Serials Review*. 37, no.3 (2011):196-204. <http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.serrev.2011.06.006>
- Borchert, Carol Ann. "Coping with Hobgoblins: Rethinking Journals Processing in the E-Journals Environment at the University of South Florida." *Serials Review*. 37, no.2 (2011):71-79. <http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.serrev.2011.01.001>
- Borchert, Carol Ann and Buddy Pennington, eds. *Place Your Bet in Kentucky: The Serials Gamble*. Published as *The Serials Librarian*, 54 (2008).
- Borchert, Carol Ann, Michael A. Arthur and Katy Ginanni. "SR Visits: John F. Kennedy Space Center Library." *Serials Review*. 33, no.4 (2007):277-280. <http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.serrev.2007.08.012>
- Borchert, Carol Ann. "To Check In or Not To Check In? That is the Question." *Serials Review*. 33, no.4 (2007):238-243. <http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.serrev.2007.08.010>
- Borchert, Carol Ann and Gary Ives, eds. *Mile-High Views: Surveying the Serials Vista: NASIG 2006*. New York: Haworth, 2007. (Co-published simultaneously as *The Serials Librarian*, 52 (2007))

Borchert, Carol Ann. "Untangling the Jungle of E-Journal Access Issues Using CRM Software." *Library Collections, Acquisitions and Technical Services*. 30 (2006):224-237.  
<http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.lcats.2006.10.002>

Borchert, Carol Ann, et al. "Technical Services Plan for Optimization and Productivity." ([USF Libraries], 2004). <http://purl.fcla.edu/usf/dc/u24.60>

Borchert, Carol Ann. "Virtual Reference Service at the University of South Florida: A Case Study." In *Chat Reference: A Guide to Live Virtual Reference Services* ed. Jana S. Ronan, 199-205. (Westport, Conn.: Libraries Unlimited, 2003).

Borchert, Carol Ann. "USF Tampa Library Reaches Out to Celebrate Día de los Niños/Día de los Libros." *Florida Libraries*. 45, no.2 (2002): 7-9.

Borchert, Carol Ann and Jana Futch Martin. "Developing a Mentor Program at the University of South Florida." *Southeastern Librarian*. 50, no.2 (2002): 3-11.  
<http://digitalcommons.kennesaw.edu/seln/vol50/iss2/5/>

#### **PRESENTATIONS, etc.**

Growing a Library Publishing Operation: Some Tips and Tools. Presented by Carol Ann Davis, Andrew Wesolek, and Johanna Meetz. (NISO/NASIG Webinar, online) March 7, 2018.  
<https://www.niso.org/events/2018/03/library-publisher-part-one-current-status-and-impact-scholarly-communication>

Navigating the Political Waters of Open Access Publishing in Libraries (conference presentation)  
Carol Ann Davis, Wendy C. Robertson, Charlene N. Simser. NASIG Annual Conference, June 10, 2017.  
<https://www.slideshare.net/NASIG/navigating-the-political-water-of-open-access-publishing-in-libraries>

Something Old, Something New, Something Bold, Something Cool: A Marriage of Two Repositories  
Carol Ann Davis, Jason Boczar. NASIG Annual Conference, June 9, 2017.  
<https://www.slideshare.net/NASIG/something-old-something-new-something-bold-something-cool-a-marriage-of-two-repositories>

Scholarly Publishing Literacy: Reaching our Researchers. (conference presentation)  
Carol Ann Borchert and Jason Boczar. Library Publishing Forum, May 18, 2016  
<https://digital.library.unt.edu/ark:/67531/metadc920660/>

Digital Commons Private LOCKSS Network (presentation)  
Carol Ann Borchert. Private LOCKSS Network Meeting, Stanford University, September 4, 2014.

Scholar Commons @ USF: Sharing Knowledge Worldwide. (webinar)  
Carol Ann Borchert and Julie Fielding. Online webinar for the North American Serials Interest Group, September 26, 2013.

Scholar Commons @ USF: Sharing Knowledge Worldwide. (conference presentation)

Carol Ann Borchert and Julie Fielding. North American Serials Interest Group Annual Conference, June 7, 2013

<http://www.slideshare.net/NASIG/nasig2013-scholcommons>

Preserving Content from Your Institutional Repository. (conference presentation)

Wendy C. Robertson and Carol Ann Borchert. North American Serials Interest Group Annual Conference, June 8, 2013

<http://www.slideshare.net/NASIG/preserving-content-from-your-institutional-repository>

Rethinking Staff Resources in the E-Serials Environment (Presentation)

Rick Anderson, Gloria Guzi, Carol Ann Borchert American Library Association Annual Conference, Chicago, IL, July 12, 2009.

The Sting of Releasing Print Journals: Surviving the Transition to an Online Environment (Presentation)

Michael Arthur, Carol Ann Borchert, Ellen Safley, Debbie Montgomery

North American Serials Interest Group Annual Conference, Phoenix, AZ, June 8, 2008.

From Chaos to Effectiveness: Results of Workflow Analysis (Presentation)

Michael Arthur, Tonia Graves, and Carol Ann Borchert

Charleston Conference, Charleston, SC, November 10, 2007.

Using Customer-Service Software to Manage Serials Online Access Issues (Presentation)

Carol Ann Borchert

North American Serials Interest Group Annual Conference, Minneapolis, MN, May 20-21, 2005.

Sacred Memories: Mothers in the Autobiographies of Allende and Agosín (Presentation)

Carol Ann Borchert

Latina Letters Annual Conference, San Antonio, TX, July 16, 2004.

## **AFFILIATIONS & SERVICE**

- Board Member, National Numeracy Network, 2017-present
- Associate Editor, *Serials Review* (2016-2018)
- Member, American Library Association (1991-)
  - Member, Association of College and Research Libraries (2003-2004; 2017-)
  - Member, Library and Information Technology Association (2017-)
  - Member, Association for Library Collections & Technical Services (2004-2017)
  - Member, Government Documents Round Table (1996-2001)
    - ALA/GODORT Cataloging Committee (1999-2001)
  - Association for Library Service to Children (1995)
  - New Members Round Table (1993-1996)
    - Footnotes* Editorial Board (1993-1995)
- Member, Grant Advisory Board, “Developing a Curriculum to Advance Library Publishing” (2016-2018)
  - <https://educopia.org/research/libpubcurriculum>
- Chair, Digital Commons Private LOCKSS Network Steering Committee (2015-2018)

- Member, NASIG: North American Serials Interest Group (2004-2018)
  - Past President (2016/2017)
  - President, (2015/2016)
  - Vice President/President Elect, (2014/2015)
  - Secretary, NASIG Executive Board (2009-2012)
  - Co-Chair, Electronic Communications Committee (2012/2014)
  - Co-editor, NASIG Conference Proceedings (2006-2008)
  - Member, Strategic Planning Implementation Task Force (2016-2017)
  - Member, Site Selection Committee (2014-2016)
  - Member, Awards & Recognition Committee (2008-2009)
  - Member, Nominations and Elections Committee (2005-2006)
- Member, Florida Library Association (1998-2016)
  - Member, *Florida Libraries* Editorial Committee (2003-2016)
  - Editor, *FLA News Digest* (1999-2003)
  - Member, Membership Communications Committee (1999-2003)
  - Member, Continuing Education Committee (1999-2001)
  - Member, Special Interest Group on Library Service to the Spanish-speaking (2000-2004)
    - Leader, 2001/2002
- Member, REFORMA (1999-2004)
  - President, REFORMA de Florida chapter (2000/2001)
  - Past President, REFORMA de Florida chapter (2001/2002)